
Thursday, May 2, 2019 Agenda  1 

 PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION   

Sumiti Mehta, District 1 

Fatima Malik, District 2  

David Guerrero, District 3  

Julie Murphy, District 4 

Joe Flores, District 5 (Chair) 

Tyler Aguilar, District 6 

Devin Lavelle, District 7 

Chinua Rhodes, District 8 

Terri Kletzman, At Large  

Jason Law, At Large 

Rita Gallardo-Good, Mayoral (Vice-Chair) 
 

COMMISSION STAFF 
Shannon Brown, Interim Director 
Ilee Muller, Administrative Analyst 
Sheryl Patterson, Senior Deputy City Attorney 

 

 
Thursday, May 2, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 

 
You are welcomed and encouraged to participate in this meeting.  Public comment is taken on items listed 
on the agenda when they are called.  Public Comment on items not listed on the agenda will be heard as 
noted on the agenda. Comments on controversial items may be limited and large groups are encouraged 
to select 3-5 speakers to represent the opinion of the group. 
 
Notice to Lobbyists:  When addressing the legislative bodies you must identify yourself as a lobbyist and 
announce the client/business/organization you are representing  
(City Code 2.15.160). 
 
Speaker slips are available on the City’s Website and from staff, and should be completed and 
submitted to the Commission Clerk. 
 
Government Code 54950 (The Brown Act) requires that a brief description of each item to be transacted or 
discussed be posted at least 24 hours prior to the Special meeting.  The City posts Agendas at City Hall as 
well as offsite meeting locations. 

The order and estimated time for Agenda items are listed for reference and may be taken in any order 
deemed appropriate by the legislative body. 

The Agenda provides a general description and staff Recommendation; however, the legislative bodies 
may take action other than what is recommended.  Full staff reports are available for public review on the 
City’s website and include all attachments and exhibits.  “To Be Delivered” and “Supplemental” reports will 
be published as they are received.  Hard copies are available at the Department of Youth, Parks, & 
Community Enrichment and all written material received is available at the meeting for public review. 

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities.  If you require special assistance to participate 
in the meeting, notify the Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment Department at (916) 808-5172 at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting. 

Agenda  
Parks & Recreation 

Commission 
915 I Street, Council 

Chambers - NCH 
Published by the  

Youth, Parks, & Community 
Enrichment Department 

(916) 808-5172 



Thursday, May 2, 2019 Agenda  2 

General Conduct for the Public Attending Parks & Recreation Commission Meetings 

▪ Members of the public attending Parks & Recreation Commission meetings shall observe the same 
rules and decorum applicable to the Members and staff as noted in Chapters 3 and 4 of Council Rules 
of Procedure. 

▪ Stamping of feet, whistles, yells or shouting, physically threatening conduct, and/or similar 
demonstrations are unacceptable public behavior and will be prohibited by the Sergeant-at-Arms. 

▪ Lobbyists must identify themselves and the client(s), business or organization they represent before 
speaking to the Committee. 

▪ Members of the public wishing to provide documents to the Committee shall comply with Rule 7 D of 
the Council Rules of Procedure. 

Members of the Public Addressing the Parks & Recreation Commission 

• Purpose of Public Comment.  The City provides opportunities for the public to address the Board as a 
whole in order to listen to the public’s opinions regarding non-agendized matters within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the City during Regular meetings and regarding items on the Agenda at all other 
meetings.  
o Public comments should not be addressed to individual Members nor to City officials, but rather to 

the Parks & Recreation Commission as a whole regarding City business. 
o While the public may speak their opinions on City business, personal attacks on Members and City 

officials, use of swear words, and signs or displays of disrespect for individuals are discouraged as 
they impede good communication with the Committee. 

o Consistent with the Brown Act, the public comment periods on the Agenda are not intended to be 
“Question and Answer” periods or conversations with the Committee and City officials.  The limited 
circumstances under which Members may respond to public comments are set out in Rule 8 D 2 of 
the Council Rules of Procedure. 

o Members of the public with questions concerning Consent Calendar items may contact the staff 
person on the report prior to the meeting to reduce the need for discussion of Consent Calendar 
items and to better respond to the public’s questions. 

• Speaker Time Limits.   In the interest of facilitating the Committee’s conduct of the business of the 
City, the following time limits apply to members of the public (speakers) who wish to address the 
Committee during the meeting.   
o Matters not on the Agenda. Two (2) minutes per speaker.   
o Consent Calendar Items.  The Consent Calendar is considered a single item, and speakers are 

therefore subject to the two (2) minute time limit for the entire Consent Calendar.  Consent 
Calendar items can be pulled at a member’s request.  Such pulled Consent Calendar items will be 
considered individually and up to two (2) minutes of public comment per speaker on those items will 
be permitted. 

o Discussion Calendar Items.  Two (2) minutes per speaker.   

Time Limits per Meeting In addition to the above time limits per item, the total amount of time any one 
individual may address the Committee at any meeting is eight (8) minutes. Each speaker shall limit 
his/her remarks to the specified time allotment. 

▪ The Presiding Officer shall consistently utilize the timing system which provides speakers with notice of 
their remaining time to complete their comments. A countdown display of the allotted time will appear 
and will flash red at the end of the allotted time.  

▪ In the further interest of time, speakers may be asked to limit their comments to new materials and not 
repeat what a prior speaker said.  Organized groups may choose a single spokesperson who may 
speak for the group but with no increase in time. 

▪ Speakers shall not concede any part of their allotted time to another speaker. 

The Presiding Officer may further limit the time allotted for public comments per speaker or in total for 
the orderly conduct of the meeting and such limits shall be applied. 



Thursday, May 2, 2019 Agenda  3 

AGENDA 

Thursday, May 2, 2019 

   6:00 p.m.  

Council Chambers, 915 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
Open Session – 6:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call  

 
Public Comments-Matters Not on the Agenda  (2 minutes per speaker) 
 
Consent Calendar  Estimated Time: 5 minutes 
 
All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered and acted upon by one Motion.  
Anyone may request an item be removed for separate consideration. 
 

1. Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Approve Commission minutes for April 4, 2019 
Contact: Ilee Muller, Administrative Analyst, (916) 808-1022, Department of Youth, Parks, 
& Community Enrichment 

Discussion Calendar   Estimated Time:  60 Minutes 
 

Discussion Calendar items include an oral presentation including those recommending “receive 
and file”. 

2. Appointment of Parks and Recreation Commissioner to the Sacramento Heritage 
Board 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: The Chair shall either serve on the Sacramento Heritage Board or 
appoint a Parks and Recreation Commissioner as his delegate to the Sacramento Heritage 
Board 
Contact: Sheryl Patterson, Senior Deputy City Attorney, (916) 808-7292, Office of the City 
Attorney; Shannon Brown, Interim Director, (916) 808-6076, Department of Youth, Parks, & 
Community Enrichment 
 

3. Selection of Volunteer Recognition Awards - Category: Parks 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Pass a motion selecting volunteer award recipient(s) for the Parks 
category 
Contact: Shannon Brown, Interim Director, (916) 808-6076, Department of Youth, Parks, & 
Community Enrichment 
 

4. Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment Proposed 2019/2020 Annual Budget Review 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Review and Comment 



Thursday, May 2, 2019 Agenda  4 

Contact: Shannon Brown, Interim Director, (916) 808-6076, Department of Youth, Parks, & 
Community Enrichment 
 

5. YPCE Strategic Plan Update 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Informational   
Contact: Shannon Brown, Interim Director, (916) 808-6076, Department of Youth, Parks, & 
Community Enrichment 
 

6. Park Capital Improvement Projects for FY2019/20 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Informational 
Contact: Raymond Costantino, Park Planning and Development Services Manager, (916) 
808-1941, Department of Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment 
 

7. Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment Director Report (Oral): Review Highlights for 
April 
Location:  Citywide 
Recommendation:  Informational 
Contact:  Shannon Brown, Interim Director, (916) 808-6076, Department of Youth, Parks, 
& Community Enrichment 

 
Member Comments-announcements, Questions and Meeting/Conference Reports 
 
Adjournment 



Item #1 

April 4, 2019  Meeting Minutes  1 

 
 

 
 
 

Meeting Minutes of the 
Parks and Recreation Commission 

April 4, 2019 

   6:00 p.m.  
City Hall – 915 I Street – Council Chambers 

  
 

Open Session – 6:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call  
 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Flores at 6:06 p.m.  
 
Present: Commissioner Aguilar, Mehta, Flores, Good, Guerrero, Kletzman, Lavelle, Law, Malik, 

Murphy 
Absent: Commissioner Rhodes 
 
Chair Flores made announcements to recognize Commissioner Malik for receiving a UC Davis 
recognition award her work on diversity and community, Commissioner Rhodes organization 
(Mutual Housing) received an award for being involved with the community, and new 
Commissioner Sumiti Mehta. Commissioner Mehta provided brief remarks about her 
background and introduced her family.  
 
Public Comments-Matters Not on the Agenda 
 
None 
 
Consent Calendar   
 
1. Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes 

Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Approve Commission minutes for March 7, 2019 
Contact: Ilee Muller, Administrative Analyst, (916) 808-1022, Department of Youth, Parks, 
& Community Enrichment 

Action: Motion to approve Commission minutes.  
 

Moved/Seconded (Good/Aguliar) 



Item #1 

April 4, 2019  Meeting Minutes  2 

Motion carried 10-Yes 0-No 
 

Discussion Calendar   Estimated Time:  60 Minutes 
 
1. Measure U Operations Update 

Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Informational 
Contact: Shannon Brown, Interim Director, (916) 808-6076, Youth, Parks, & Community 
Enrichment 
 
Shannon Brown provided a Measure U Operations Update. Measure U funding has 
provided the restorations for the Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment Department in 
aquatics, park maintenance, park safety, community center programs, youth programs, 
older adults services, and event permitting. Measure U also funded critical repairs and 
renovations in park facilities.   

 
2. Proposition 68 Update: Sutter’s Landing Park and Sacramento Northern Bike Trail 

Grants 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Informational 
Contact: Janelle Oishi, Program Specialist, (916) 808-1016, Department of Youth, Parks, 
& Community Enrichment; Raymond Costantino, Park Planning, Design and Development 
Manager, (916) 808-1941, Department of Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment 
 
Janelle Oishi provided an overview of the 2017 Urban Greening Grant Program which 
funded the Sacramento Northern Parkway & Bike Trail Enhancement Project,  and the 
Lower American River Conservancy Program which is targeted to fund the acquisition of 47 
acres to expand Sutter’s Landing Park and extend the Two Rivers Trail.  
 
Heather Smith, a member of the public representing the Marshall New Era Neighborhood 
Association, spoke in support of the Lower American River grant application. 
 
Commissioner Malik asked city staff to connect with neighborhood associations to get their 
input on amenities for the Sacramento Northern Parkway & Bike Trail Enhancement Project 
and requested a memorial site be considered for Marc Manuel near Ford and Altos Streets.  

 
3. Parks Urban Forest Update 

Location: Land Park and Citywide 
Recommendation: Informational   
Contact: Eugene Loew, Parks Maintenance Manager, (916) 808-4070, Department of 
Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment; Jesus Munoz Jr., Arborist, (916) 808-8005, 
Department of Public Works 

Jesus Munoz Jr. provided an update on Parks Urban Forest workload, maintenance 
statistics, and tree reforestation in various park sites.  

4. Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment Master Plan Update 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Review and Comment 



Item #1 

April 4, 2019  Meeting Minutes  3 

Contact: Dana Mahaffey, Senior Planner, (916) 808-2762, Department of Youth, Parks, & 
Community Enrichment; Raymond Costantino, Park Planning and Development Services 
Manager, (916) 808-1941, Department of Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment 
 
Dana Mahaffey provided a status of the update of the Park and Recreation Master Plan. 
The next steps include outreach to city department for input on policies, the consultant 
request for proposals, a recreational needs assessment, and a schedule for public outreach 
and community input on the proposed plan.  
 
Commissioner Malik asked that the consultant selected look at park equity, quality of parks, 
develop a community outreach plan, and allow three months to actively engage the 
community for the survey.  
 
Commissioner Flores asked that multi-language components be included in the community 
outreach process.   
 

5. Park Maintenance Update 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Informational 
Contact: Eugene Loew, Parks Maintenance Manager, (916) 808-4070, Department of 
Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment; Tony Ulep, Park Superintendent, (916) 808-1396, 
Department of Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment; Tammy Rominger, Park 
Superintendent, (916) 808-1534; Department of Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment 
 
Tony Ulep provided and update on parks maintenance and prevention maintenance and 
adjusting maintenance cycles based on park needs and uses. 
 
Tammy Rominger provided an overview of the deferred maintenance and project updates, 
including a report on the completed 2018 projects and sports field renovations.  
 

6. Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment Director Report (Oral): Review Highlights for 
March 
Location:  Citywide 
Recommendation:  Informational 
Contact:  Shannon Brown, Interim Director, (916) 808-6076, Department of Youth, Parks, 
& Community Enrichment 

 
Shannon Brown provided an update on the following items: 
 

• Cricket field request has been met. 
• Creek Week is  April 4-13th focusing on clean-up activities 
• Announced that Kim Mohler is retiring after 41 years of service 
• City of Sacramento’s 2040 General Plan planning sessions have started  

 
Member Comments-Ideas, Questions and Meeting/Conference Reports 
 
Commissioner Malik would like a status on the Youth Commission collaboration meeting 
request.  
 



Item #1 

April 4, 2019  Meeting Minutes  4 

Commissioner Murphy announced 2nd Saturday of the month events at Sutter’s Landing hosted 
by Friends of the Riverbanks, and the “Welcome Back the Swainson’s Hawks to Sutter’s 
Landing” even on Saturday, April 13 at 10 AM.  
 
Commissioner Guerro announced the Natomas 5K Run For Their Future – Saturday, April 27. 
 
Adjournment 
 
Chair Flores adjourned the meeting at 8:29 PM 

 
 

Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 

Ilee Muller, Administrative Analyst 
Department of Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment 

Approved by: 
 
 
 
Joe Flores, Chair 
Parks and Recreation Commission 




























































	PRC_05022019_Agenda
	PRC_05022019_Item1_MeetingMinutes
	PRC_05022019_Item2_AppointmentOfPRCtoSacHeritageBoard
	PRC_05022019_Item3_SelectionOfVolunteerRecognitionAwards
	PRC_05022019_Item4_YPCEProposed2019_2020AnnualBudgetReview
	PRC_05022019_Item5_YPCEMasterPlanUpdate
	PRC_05022019_Item6ParkCapitalImprovementProjFY20192020



